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THE RECYCLING VILLAGE LTD
N4

Ms. Noleen Keavey

Administration Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co. Wexford

30" September 2014

W02861-01

Dear Ms. Keavey,

&.
Ns
In response to the letter received from the Envnronme@@%l Protection Agency, dated
13t August 2014, requesting further mformatlogs.na@upport of Industrial Emissions

Licence Application W02861-01, please find er;ﬂ
\Q S

e One signed original; &\Qé

e One copy in hardcopy format @r\

e Two copies of all files in eleé (?nc searchable PDF format on CD-ROM, of the
requested review of thexg’roundwater monitoring data and soil sampling
results, and an updateg}\ non-technical summary reflecting the information
provided. S

The review of the groundwater monitoring data and soil sampling results was carried
out by the appropriately qualified and experienced professionals of the
environmental and waste management consultancy firm, Wood Environmental
Management Ltd (WEML).

Yours Sincerely,

bteva e .

Noel Madden,
Managing Director
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